

HOUSE BILL NO. 325

INTRODUCED BY MARKS, COBB, KEATING

IN THE HOUSE

JANUARY 20, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION.
JANUARY 21, 1989	FIRST READING.
FEBRUARY 8, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS AS AMENDED. REPORT ADOPTED.
FEBRUARY 9, 1989	PRINTING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 10, 1989	ON MOTION, CONSIDERATION PASSED FOR THE DAY.
FEBRUARY 13, 1989	SECOND READING, DO PASS.  ON MOTION TAKEN FROM ENGROSSING AND REREFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS.
MARCH 14, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.
MARCH 15, 1989	PRINTING REPORT.
MARCH 17, 1989	SECOND READING, DO PASS.
MARCH 18, 1989	ENGROSSING REPORT.
MARCH 20, 1989	THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 96; NOES, 0.  TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

MARCH 21, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON RULES.  FIRST READING.
----------------	---

APRIL 6, 1989

ON MOTION, REREFERRED TO COMMITTEE  
ON STATE ADMINISTRATION.

IN THE HOUSE

APRIL 10, 1989

ON MOTION, RULES SUSPENDED TO ALLOW  
TRANSMITTAL AFTER 83RD DAY.

IN THE SENATE

APRIL 10, 1989

COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE  
CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.

APRIL 11, 1989

PASS CONSIDERATION.

APRIL 12, 1989

SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN AS  
AMENDED.

APRIL 13, 1989

ON MOTION, PASS CONSIDERATION UNTIL  
THE 85TH LEGISLATIVE DAY.

APRIL 15, 1989

ON MOTION, BILL TAKEN FROM THIRD  
READING AND PLACED ON SECOND READING  
ON THE 86TH LEGISLATIVE DAY.

APRIL 17, 1989

SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN AS  
AMENDED.

APRIL 19, 1989

THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN.  
AYES, 39; NOES, 11.

RETURNED TO HOUSE WITH AMENDMENTS.

IN THE HOUSE

APRIL 20, 1989

RECEIVED FROM SENATE.

SECOND READING, AMENDMENTS  
CONCURRED IN.

THIRD READING, AMENDMENTS  
CONCURRED IN.

SENT TO ENROLLING.

REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

1 *Senate* BILL NO. *325*  
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Yellowtail*  
 3 *Buckner Russell*  
 4 *Council*  
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW MEMBERS OF THE  
 6 MONTANA ARTS COUNCIL TO RECEIVE COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES  
 7 AND TRAVEL EXPENSES; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 22-2-102 AND  
 8 22-2-103, MCA."

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 **Section 1.** Section 22-2-102, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "22-2-102. Membership of council -- appointment. The  
 12 Montana arts council ~~shall-consist~~ consists of 15 members  
 13 appointed by the governor, by and with the consent of the  
 14 senate. Insofar as possible, the governor shall appoint  
 15 members from the various geographical areas of the state who  
 16 have a keen interest in one or more of the arts and a  
 17 willingness to devote time and effort in the public interest  
 18 ~~without-compensation.~~"

19 **Section 2.** Section 22-2-103, MCA, is amended to read:

20 "22-2-103. Council membership -- tenure --  
 21 compensation. The term of office of each member ~~shall-be~~ is  
 22 5 years;--provided;--however;--that--of--the--members--first  
 23 appointed;--five--shall-be--appointed--for--terms--of--1--year;--five  
 24 for--terms--of--3--years;--and--five--for--terms--of--5--years. The  
 25 governor shall designate a chairman and a vice-chairman from

1 the members of the council to serve ~~as--such~~ in those  
 2 capacities at the pleasure of the governor. The chairman  
 3 ~~shall-be~~ is the chief executive officer of the council. Each  
 4 vacancy ~~shall~~ must be filled for the balance of the  
 5 unexpired term in the same manner as the original  
 6 appointment. The members of the council ~~shall-not-receive~~  
 7 ~~any-compensation-for-their-services-but-shall-be--reimbursed~~  
 8 ~~for--travel-expenses;~~ must be compensated and receive travel  
 9 expenses as provided for in ~~2-18-501--through--2-18-503;~~  
 10 ~~incurred--in--the--performance-of-their-duties-as-members-of~~  
 11 ~~the-council~~ 2-15-124."

-End-

## STATE OF MONTANA - FISCAL NOTE

Form BD-15

In compliance with a written request, there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note for SB325, as introduced.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION:

SB325 is an Act to allow members of the Montana Arts Council to receive compensation for services and travel expenses; and amending Sections 22-2-102 and 22-2-103, MCA.

ASSUMPTIONS:

The Council has 15 members and meets four times per year. Each meeting lasts 2 days. The daily rate is \$50 per day as provided in 2-15-204, MCA.

FISCAL IMPACT:

	Current	FY90	Current	FY91
	Law	Proposed	Law	Proposed
<u>Expenditures:</u>				
Operating Expenses	\$ -0-	\$6,000	\$ -0-	\$6,000
<u>Revenue:</u>				
General Fund	-0-	3,000	-0-	3,000
Federal & Private Special Revenue	-0-	3,000	-0-	3,000

Ray Shackelford 2/10/89  
 RAY SHACKLEFORD, BUDGET DIRECTOR DATE  
 OFFICE OF BUDGET AND PROGRAM PLANNING

Wm Yellowtail 2/10/89  
 BILL YELLOWTAIL, PRIMARY SPONSOR DATE

Fiscal Note for SB325, as introduced

**SB 325**

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE  
ON STATE ADMINISTRATION

1 *Senate* BILL NO. *325*  
2 INTRODUCED BY *Yellowtail*  
3 *Buckner Russell*  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW MEMBERS OF THE  
5 MONTANA ARTS COUNCIL TO RECEIVE COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES  
6 AND TRAVEL EXPENSES; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 22-2-102 AND  
7 22-2-103, MCA."  
8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 **Section 1.** Section 22-2-102, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "22-2-102. Membership of council -- appointment. The  
12 Montana arts council ~~shall consist~~ consists of 15 members  
13 appointed by the governor, by and with the consent of the  
14 senate. Insofar as possible, the governor shall appoint  
15 members from the various geographical areas of the state who  
16 have a keen interest in one or more of the arts and a  
17 willingness to devote time and effort in the public interest  
18 without compensation."

19 **Section 2.** Section 22-2-103, MCA, is amended to read:

20 "22-2-103. Council membership -- tenure --  
21 compensation. The term of office of each member ~~shall be~~ is  
22 5 years; ~~provided, however, that of the members first~~  
23 ~~appointed, five shall be appointed for terms of 1 year, five~~  
24 ~~for terms of 3 years, and five for terms of 5 years.~~ The  
25 governor shall designate a chairman and a vice-chairman from

1 the members of the council to serve ~~as--such in those~~  
2 ~~capacities~~ at the pleasure of the governor. The chairman  
3 ~~shall be~~ is the chief executive officer of the council. Each  
4 vacancy ~~shall~~ must be filled for the balance of the  
5 unexpired term in the same manner as the original  
6 appointment. The members of the council ~~shall not receive~~  
7 ~~any compensation for their services but shall be reimbursed~~  
8 ~~for travel expenses, must be compensated and receive travel~~  
9 ~~expenses~~ as provided for in ~~2-18-501 through 2-18-503,~~  
10 ~~incurred in the performance of their duties as members of~~  
11 ~~the council~~ 2-15-124."

-End-

1 *Senate* BILL NO. *325*  
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Hellmuth Boylan*  
 3 *Backus Thum*  
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW MEMBERS OF THE  
 5 MONTANA ARTS COUNCIL TO RECEIVE COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES  
 6 AND TRAVEL EXPENSES; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 22-2-102 AND  
 7 22-2-103, MCA."  
 8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 **Section 1.** Section 22-2-102, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "22-2-102. Membership of council -- appointment. The  
 12 Montana arts council ~~shall consist~~ consists of 15 members  
 13 appointed by the governor, by and with the consent of the  
 14 senate. Insofar as possible, the governor shall appoint  
 15 members from the various geographical areas of the state who  
 16 have a keen interest in one or more of the arts and a  
 17 willingness to devote time and effort in the public interest  
 18 without compensation."

19 **Section 2.** Section 22-2-103, MCA, is amended to read:

20 "22-2-103. Council membership -- tenure --  
 21 compensation. The term of office of each member ~~shall be~~ is  
 22 5 years; ~~provided, however, that of the members first~~  
 23 ~~appointed, five shall be appointed for terms of 1 year, five~~  
 24 ~~for terms of 3 years, and five for terms of 5 years.~~ The  
 25 governor shall designate a chairman and a vice-chairman from

1 the members of the council to serve ~~as--such in those~~  
 2 capacities at the pleasure of the governor. The chairman  
 3 ~~shall be~~ is the chief executive officer of the council. Each  
 4 vacancy ~~shall~~ must be filled for the balance of the  
 5 unexpired term in the same manner as the original  
 6 appointment. The members of the council ~~shall not receive~~  
 7 ~~any compensation for their services but shall be reimbursed~~  
 8 ~~for travel expenses, must be compensated and receive travel~~  
 9 ~~expenses as provided for in 2-18-501--through--2-18-503,~~  
 10 ~~incurred--in--the--performance-of-their-duties-as-members-of~~  
 11 ~~the council~~ 2-15-124."

-End-

## SENATE BILL NO. 325

INTRODUCED BY YELLOWTAIL, BOYLAN, STICKNEY,  
BACHINI, RUSSELL, CONNELLY

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW MEMBERS OF THE  
MONTANA ARTS COUNCIL TO RECEIVE COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES  
AND TRAVEL EXPENSES; AND AMENDING SECTIONS 22-2-102 AND  
22-2-103, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 22-2-102, MCA, is amended to read:

"22-2-102. Membership of council -- appointment. The  
Montana arts council ~~shall-consist~~ consists of 15 members  
appointed by the governor, by and with the consent of the  
senate. Insofar as possible, the governor shall appoint  
members from the various geographical areas of the state who  
have a keen interest in one or more of the arts and a  
willingness to devote time and effort in the public interest  
without-compensation."

**Section 2.** Section 22-2-103, MCA, is amended to read:

"22-2-103. Council membership -- tenure --  
compensation. The term of office of each member ~~shall-be~~ is  
5 years;--provided;--however;--that--of--the--members--first  
appointed;--five--shall-be-appointed-for-terms-of-1-year;--five  
for-terms-of-3-years;--and-five-for-terms--of--5--years. The

governor shall designate a chairman and a vice-chairman from  
the members of the council to serve ~~as--such in those~~  
capacities at the pleasure of the governor. The chairman  
~~shall-be~~ is the chief executive officer of the council. Each  
vacancy ~~shall~~ must be filled for the balance of the  
unexpired term in the same manner as the original  
appointment. The members of the council ~~shall-not-receive~~  
~~any-compensation-for-their-services-but-shall-be--reimbursed~~  
~~for--travel-expenses;~~ must be compensated and receive travel  
expenses as provided for in ~~2-18-501--through--2-18-503;~~  
~~incurred--in--the--performance-of-their-duties-as-members-of~~  
~~the-council;~~ 2-15-124."

-End-